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CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

Office of the Mayor
One Civic Plaza NW, Albuquerque, NM 87103
Richard J. Berry, Mayor

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM May 15, 2020
TO: Pat Davis, President, City Council
FROM: Timothy M. Keller, Mayor «

SUBJECT: Mayor's reappointment of Mr. Juan Carrizales to the Airport Advisory Board

I am submitting for your advice and consent the following name for reappointment to the Airport
Advisory Board in accordance with the City of Albuquerque Ordinance 7-1-2-1.

APPOINTEE NAME TERM
Mr. Juan Carrizales January 1, 2023
4213 Mackland Ave NE

Albuquerque, NM 87110

Mr. Juan Carrizales is a retired airline pilot whose experience spans over 20 years. He is
knowledgeable of the federal aviation regulations and a vast majority of airports. He is also a
retired U.S. Navy Commander and Naval aviator who has commanded and served on staffs,
working with people and systems. He has been an Albuquerque resident since 1993 and would
like to contribute to the airport using his airline experience.

A resident of Council District 7, Mr. Carrizales will continue to serve as an At Large
representative on board and his second term will expire January 1, 2023.



The remaining members are:

Representing Name Term

1. At Large Mr. Lee M. Truitt 01/01/2021
2. At Large Mr. Juan J. Carrizales 01/01/2020
3. Adjacent Neighborhood Rep  Ms. Marissa Elias 01/01/2022
4, At Large Dr. Marie L Lobo 01/01/2021
5. At Large Anthony B Gallegos 01/01/2022
6. At Large Mr. William Ferguson 01/01/2021
7. At Large Mr. Jim Maddox 01/01/2021
8. At Large Ms. Dayan Hochman 01/01/2022
9. At Large Mr. Fred J Deguio 01/01/2022
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Sarita Nair, Chief Administrative Officer
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